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ViA E-MAIL

Monte M.F. Cooper, Esq.

Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP
1000 Marsh Road

Menlo Park, California 94025

Re:  Quinn Emanuel Urquhart Oliver & Hedges, LLP v. Howard
Winklevoss, ef al., Case No. 13194 Y 995 08

Dear Mr. Cooper:
This responds to your letter of October 20"

You claim that we have violated the protective order in Massachusetts merely by seeking
documents from device number 371-01 in an entirely separate litigation. There are two
dispositive responses to that argument. First, the Massachusetts protective order places
restrictions on the use of documents produced in that case. We do not have the documents at
issue and therefore it is impossible for us to have used them in any way that would be violative
of the Massachusetts protective order. Second, that order does not prohibit seeking documents in
completely separate actions venued in other jurisdictions. Indeed, any such order would be
illegal and void. You seem to believe that once documents are produced in one action pursuant
to a protective order, that order restricts the ability of all other courts and arbitral bodies across
the country to control discovery in their own proceedings. This is an astonishing proposition.
The Massachusetts court clearly has the power and authority to control the use of documents
produced under its auspices. However, we have not sought production of the documents at issue



via the Massachusetts court. Rather, we have sought them through the arbitration panel in our
separate action with Quinn Emanuel under the auspices of New York law. The Panel in our case
(and, if necessary, the Supreme Court of the State of New York) will decide whether the
documents will be produced in our case and, if so, under what conditions. These are
fundamental principles of jurisdiction and federalism that we have no doubt were thoroughly
covered in your first year of law school.

Next, you claim that we have violated the Massachusetts protective order by seeking
relief from that order from the Massachusetts court. This asinine assertion defeats itself. The
documents listed in the chart on pages 2 and 3 of your letter have not been submitted to the
Panel, nor have our clients seen those documents.

In short, you have failed to raise even a colorable inference that there have been any
violations of the Massachusetts or California protective orders. Absent such a factual basis, you
have no right to request the “assurances” you seek.

However, we do have a factual basis to seek certain assurances from you. As you know,
your firm represents both Facebook and Microsoft Corporation. Prior to the hearing before
Justice Lowe on October 5™, we had reached a compromise agreement on the Microsoft
subpoena whereby Microsoft would produce the Stock Purchase Agreement between it and
Facebook in satisfaction of our subpoena. The Microsoft subpoena seeks a broader range of
documents than that, including certain internal Microsoft records. Accordingly, based on the
positions Microsoft has taken, Microsoft clearly viewed the compromise arrangement as
beneficial. However, as you are aware, at the eleventh hour, on Sunday, October 4™ your firm
conditioned the consummation of the Microsoft arrangement on our agreement to drop the
subpoena for the Parmet documents — a demand that clearly leveraged a deal beneficial to
Microsoft to secure an arrangement solely beneficial to Facebook. This is a clear conflict of
interest. Indeed, because this deal was not consummated, Microsoft is now at risk of having to
produce a broader range of documents than the Stock Purchase Agreement with Facebook,
including certain internal Microsoft records. Accordingly, please provide us with immediate
assurances, as well as a letter from an in-house attorney at Microsoft, confirming that Microsoft
is aware that your firm refused to consummate a compromise arrangement beneficial to
Microsoft solely because we would not accede to demands made solely for the benefit of
Facebook. This will allow us to determine whether additional discussions with Microsoft
(represented by independent counsel) would be productive.

Regards,




